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Tuesday, March 04, 2014

Mr. Tom Shillock, NFIP State Coordinator

Georgia Department of Natural Resources
4220 International Parkway, Suite 101

Atlanta, GA 30354
Dear Mr. Shillock:

We received a letter January 31 from David Stearrett of the Federal Insurance and Mitigation
Administration advising us to send you our revised floodplain management ordinance before
March 17. We made several amendments to our existing floodplain ordinance at the City
Council meeting last night. We are enclosing a copy of our revised floodplain management
ordinance.

Please let me know if this meets the FEMA requirements or if you have any questions. Thank
you for your help.

Sincerel

Bob Sch z
City Manager
ENCLOSURE

Copy w/enclosure: Director, Federal Insurance and Mitigation Division, FEMA region IV, 303
Chamblee-Tucker Rd., Atlanta, GA 30341

c: City Council



